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Celeste Wiggins

From: Dewald Van Zyl

Sent: Monday, 10 March 2025 1042

To: Celeste Wiggins

Subject: 35 PALLETS RETURNED - NU AFRICA PTA
Hi Celeste

HXMO065FS has the 35 x Pallets from Nu Africa PTA on his truck and the next available load down to

Durban he will debrief them.
Kind Regards
Dewald Van Zyl

- 0816917416
dewald.vanzyl@lrsa.co.za

L Liguor Rumers

From: Celeste Wiggins <celeste@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 10 March 2025 08:47

To: Dewald Van Zyl <dewald.vanzyl@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: 35 PALLETS RETURNED - NU AFRICA PTA

Feedback please?
I need to communicate with Diageo.

Kind Regards

Celeste Wiggins
Transport Co-Ordinator

email celeste@lrsa,co.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton

£ Ligquor Ramers
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Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Celeste Wiggins

Sent: Monday, 10 March 2025 07:27

To: Dewald Van Zyl <dewald.vanzyl@I|rsa.co.za>
Subject: 35 PALLETS RETURNED - NU AFRICA PTA

Morning Dewald,

The below Customer returned 35 Pallets — Please advise where and if it has been offloaded at a
Depot?

Nu Africa PTA- HXMO65FS
07.03.2025

TIA

Kind Regards

Celeste Wiggins
Transport Co-Ordinator

email celeste@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton

£ Liguor Rumaers

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on allLR operation
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
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